COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Qaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137
WWW.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS,CA 95076

TELECONFERENCING: This Meeting shall include teleconferencing as authorized and in
accordance with California Government Code § 54853, All votes shall be by rollcall. The audio

teleconferencing will occur at two places: the Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD Board Room at 136 San Juan Road
Roval Oaks, CA 95076 and 47 Lower Dam Road, Port Angeles, VWA 98362. This agenda will be posted at
both teleconferencing locations, which will be open to the public.

JULY 25, 2019
5:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Michael Moore
(11/19) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin___
(11/19) Treasurer Robert Moody

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Operations Manager Judy Vazquez-Varela

Recorder Simone Coke
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes yau to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and appreciated.

ADDITIONS TO In accordance with Section 54954.2 (b) (2) of the Government Code (Brown Act) two-thirds

AGENDA (IF ANY): | vote required for action items. (Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative
body, or, unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need act immediately and

that the need to act immediately arose after the agenda was posted.)

PUBLIC Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the

COMMENTS FOR Board President
ITEMS NOT ON
AGENDA:

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the
Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will
ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board
at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Services District at (831) 722-1839 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable

accomodations.

P.

1




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA = July 25, 2019

ACTION ITEMS

Consent ltems:

®

Clarifying and technical questions to staff
Public Input

Motion

Board Deliberation

@ @ @

1. Consider and approve draft Minutes of June 27, 2019 Regular Meeting

Approved Denied Tabled
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

2. Consider and approve June 2019 Financials

Approved ) Denied Tabled

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Monthly Expenditures Report for Review
Approval of Warrants & Checks:
1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # ' for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # | through check # for a total of §
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of §
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §

| Approved Denied Tabled

Motioned by: Director . Seconded by: Director

Ayes: . Noes: Absent: Abstained:

0Old Business: None

P.

2




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — July 25, 2019

New Business: None

j

Staff report

Clarifying and technical questions to staff
Mation

Board Deliberation

Vote to Approve or Disapprove

e 0 @ 0 ©

Approved Denied Tabled

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Staff/lCommittee Reports: (Information Only, no action)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on operations however no action is
agendized and so no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to

the Board at a future meeting.

1. Invitation Announcement by Heather Lukacs with Community Water Center-
Workshop on Protecting Drinking Water and Groundwater Planning in the Salinas

Valley on Wednesday, July 31, 2019 at 5-8pm
2. Report on use of water purchased via Hydrant Meter

3. Together in Pajaro (TIP) received award letter from Northern Community Foundation
of $3,000 for support of Pajaro-Park

4. Multi Community Bottled Water Project: Progress Report

5. District Operations Report

6. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019

P. 3




P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — July 25, 2019

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda
when recoghized by the Board President.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1. AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey
through its Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV001746, Monterey
County Superior Court, filed May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Community Services District et al Case No. (consolidated with above
case), Monterey County Superior Court, filing date unknown

Next Board meeting date:

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

P.

4




P.

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors was

called o order at 5:30 pm on June 27, 2019.

ROLL CALL:

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF:

DISTRICT COUNSEL:

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

SCHEDULED ITEMS:

Vice President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Harry Wiggins

Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Treasurer Michael Moore

Director Robert Moody

General Manager Don Rosa

Operations Manager Judy Vazquez-Varela
Recorder Simone Coke

Atftorney Alan Smith

1. Public Hearing: 2019-2020 Final Budgets opened at 6:25 pm and closed at 6:41 pm

No Public Present

CONSENT ITEMS:

1. Consider and approve the regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019

Moftion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 29, 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Consider and approve the May 2019 Financials

Motion made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
January 2019 Financials with check listing included. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

5




P.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING = June 27, 2019

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/CHECKS:

1.

2.

Generdl Fund 633: None

Operating Account: Check No. 23618 through Check No. 23650 for a total of $201,429.83

Capital Reserve Account: for a total of $ 211.56

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 496 through Check No. 498 for a total of $ 1137.99

Paiaro Park Account: Check No. 829 through Check No. 830 for a tofal of $ 1803.49

COP 2010 Account: Check No. 812 through Check No. 814 for a total of $ 288,055.12

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve all
accounts for the month of May 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1.

Consider tabling the Water Rate Study to be completed by NBS Governmental until February
2020

Motion was made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moore to table the Water
Rate Study to be completed by NBS Governmental unfil February 2020. Motion Tabled.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

Consider tabling the Compensation Plan Review to be completed by Robert DelLoach &
Associates until February 2020

Motion was made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moore to table the
Compensation Plan Review to be completed by Robert Deloach & Associates until February
2020. Motion Tabled.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; D. Lamboley; M. Moore; H. Wiggins; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None

6




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 27, 2019 P.

Abstain: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Election of Officers on June 27, 2019

Election of Board President
Motion was made by Director Lamboley to nominate Director Moore as President. Motion

denied.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley
Noes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Motion was made by Director Coplin to nominate Director Wiggins as President. Motion
carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Election of Board Vice President
Motion was made by 7Drirec1‘or Lombo_ley to nominate Director Moore for Vice President.

Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; R. Moody; S. Coplin; M. Moore; D. Lamboley
' Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

Election of Board Secretary
Motion was made by Director Moore to nominate Director Lamboley as Secretary. Motion

carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Election of Board Assistant Secretary
Motion was made by Director Moore to nominate Director Coplin as Assistant Secretary.

Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; D. Lamboley
Noes: None




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ~ June 27, 2019 P-

Absent: None
Abstain: None

Election of Board Treasurer
Motion was made by Director Lamboley, fo nominate Director Moody as Treasurer. Motion

carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

. Consider and approve Resolution No. 06-01-2019 Authorizing General Manager fo Execute
Documents Related to Bottled Water Grants

Motion was made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moody to approve
Resolution No. 06-01-2019 authorizing the General Manager to Execute Documents Related

to Bottled Water Grants. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve of Resolution No. 06-02-2019 Certifying Compliance with State Low
with Respect to Levying General Taxes

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Moody to approve
Resolution No. 06-02-2019 Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to Levying

Generdl Taxes. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve changing Santa Cruz Coum‘y Bank (SCCB) Signature Card deletfing
Paul Miller and adding Robert Moody.

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley approving
changing the Santa Cruz County Bank (SCCB) Signature Card Deleting Paul Miller and Adding

Robert Moody. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: - None
Abstain; None

8




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 27, 2019 P-

. Consider and approve Pajaro Community Parks/Public Areas Final Budget 2019-2020

Motion was made by Director Coplin and seconded by Director Moody to approve the Pajaro
Community Parks/Public Areas Final Budget 2018-2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve of Pajaro Street Lighting Final Budget 2019-2020.

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Moody to approve the
Street Lighting Final Budget for 2019-2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve the Street Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance Final Budget 2019-
2020. \

Motion was made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Moore to approve the Street
Maintenance/Subdivision Maintenance Final Budget for 2019-2020. Motion caried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve the Pajaro Park Final Budget 2019-2020

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley fo approve the Pajaro
Park Final Budget 2019-2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None :
Absent: None
Abstain: None

. Consider and approve the Operating/Water Final Budget for 2019-2020.

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Lamboley fo approve the
Operating/Water Final Budget for 2019-2020. Motion carried.

9




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING = June 27, 2019 P.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

9. Consider and approve of General Manager's performance evaluation, incentive pay and
salary for upcoming year.

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin fo approve the
General Manager's performance evaluation, incentive pay, and salary for the upcoming

year. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: M. Moore; D. Lamboley; H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstdin: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Copy of letter of thanks to Together in Pajaro(TIP) recognizing their generous donation fo
the Pajaro Park to fund the replacement of the worn out equipment

o TIP in partnership with La Manzana is hosting a summer lunch program at Pajaro
Park, program is going very well

2. Multi Community Bottled Water Project: Progress Report
o Staff has contacted Pure Water, the bottled water purveyor and they are ready to

go as soon as the District gets Resolution No. 06-01-2019 signed and sent to the
State Water Board and as soon as the State finalizes the amendment.

o When Pure Water is nofified of start date, they will deliver hand pumps and five
botfles of water to each of the households within the multi community project.

3. District Operations Report:
o SRF Planning Grant Springfield & IRWMP

o Pdjaro Grant- Project currently delayed by 4-6 weeks, waiting for PG&E
engineering to complete relocation of power lines

o Springfield Planning Grant- Progress telephone conference held on 6/12/19
with State funding department, MNS Engineering team presented the detailed
scope and budget to District and State. Staff and engineering feam held
conference call on 6/18/19, Staff has requested MNS fo revise budget and stay
within current remaining grant funds, MNS will submit revision to District Staff and

Engineer at the earliest date possible

e Tot Lot Park or Cayetano Park-

10




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - June 27, 2019 P. 1

o County Staff is working foward an August date for transfer

e Monies Held by District-

o Staff has submitted remit report and transferred funds to the State Controller’s
Office on June 11, 2019

4. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019-
= May 2019 Usage Comparison Report
o Water usage up in Moss Landing, usage down in all other systems this month

compared to usage in 2013

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda when
recognized by the Board President.

General Manager would like to discuss Incentive pay, base pay and a five (5) years
extension of Employment Contract.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1.  AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through
its Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV001746, Monterey County Superior

Court, filed May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. (consolidated with above case),
Monterey County Superior Court, filing date unknown

C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: General Manager

D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6)
= Agency negotiators: ad hoc general manager salary committee

Directors Michael Moore and Harry Wiggins
= Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

Closed session opened at 7:05 pm
Adjourned closed session at 8:32 pm

No final action taken.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING ~ June 27, 2019 P12

The hex’r Board meeting is to be held on Thursday July 25, 2019 at 5:30 pm
There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community

Services District was adjourned at 8:36 pm with motion made by Director Moore, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Michael Moore, Vice President

Simone Coke, Recorder




FINANCIAL NOTES - June 2019

Account No:

Account Name:

Total Income

increase / Decrease

Description

Overlapping

5130 Utilities Office
Payments
Annual Payment Orkin
5140 Building Repair &Maint Y !
Pest Control
Purch faN
5165 Computer Software ase ot a ew
Computer
5170 Office Equipment Repair and Quarterly Payment for

Maint.

Copier

Quarterly Sampling

5190 Soil and Water Tests
5290 Water System-Repair & Arsenic Media
Maint Removal Service
- . Overlapping
5310 Utilities-Well Site
Payments
B N Overlapping
5315 Utilities-Street Lighting
Payments

Backflow Testing

4115 Testing Fees

4305 Misc. Revenue Ad-mm. Fees for
Springfield Grant
Anderson Pacific

5409 Pajaro Improvement Project Invoice Submitted for

Reimb.
Received 3
5424 Springfield Grant Funds Reimbursements for

Springfield

P. 13




1, abed

4
v0'00S %00 00°008 0c0 %0°0 99'Ly 000 sosuedxg [sABI] - 0625
20008 %l'le 00°00¢ 1o'6G1L %00 191y 000 sleujweag ‘sbunssiy ‘seauaisjuog . 0825
00°000°04 %G'9L 00°000°0} 16°069°L %808 YE'EEB [AATAe] juiely g Jleday - sAjOWOINY - 012G
000 %0°0 000 000 0070 3PIAA 3SIA-SOAS Bunssuibug . g9zg
00°000°.€ %926 00°000°.€ 00°69Z'E %00 ye'eso's 00°C Buidsaxyoog @ Bununoosoy - 0gzs
007008 %C e 00°008 4444 %00 19'99 0070 swia)} paoueuld-dxs }sas8iu] - 9675
00°06.'G) %L G0 00°084'SL 71°059'91 %989 05ZLE'L 71°006 asuedxd jsaie)u] « GGZG
00700004 %¢€’L6 00°000°04 £9°188'€9 %8¢ PEEE8'S VL E9L sasusadxz [ebe .- 0528
00°005'8 %L 66 00°005'8 Zy8Ly'e %C 102 ¥€'80.L 0§62y’ obejsod - spzg
000057 %E'8S 00°005't 16'€29'Z %167 00°G.¢ SZv81 sayjddng 8910 - 0yZS
00°00L'¢ %698 00°00L'¢ 0.°91Z'¢ %00 #£°80€ 000 senddng Bunng - 00zs
00°000°'0E %808 00°000°0¢ 00°.2Z've %0°0 0070052 000 su| fijiqery/sy) fenses - 0gLs
00°000°} %9°G¢ 00°000°} 88°65¢ %00 vees 00°0 Juiely g Jreday - SO0 [feWS - §/LS
00°009'€ %E'E0L 00°009'¢ S9'LLLE %E¥0T 00°00€ 86'219 el ® Jledoy Juswdmbz 92140 - 0LLS
00°000°SL %L 0LE 00°000'G} €5°/65'0) %C SLL 00°05Z'} z0'06L'T s1emjlog Janduwoy - GoLs
00°000°0L %86 00°000°0) LY'SLY'6 %.'88 PEEEs Z0'6EL [eiuay dinbg 80110 - 091§
00°008'¢ %9°'96 00°008'S 95Z8e'e %G°L6 19162 7782 201MI9G abeqIeD - 0515
00°000°¢€} %088 00°000°¢€} GLGLLLL %L'8C ye€80') Lo'tie Jurepy = Jreday apIpA JOMISIA - SYLG
00°000°Z %1'€8 00°000°Z 88'gl8's %EELL ve'ess 817110 Juiey g Jredsy Buipling - opLs
000007 %9'v6 00°000'% L9'e8L'e %9961 yeEEe 7659 20O - SSIILN - 0SLS
00°00S"} %2 LL 00°006'1 96761} %00 00'szl 000 soxe] Apadold - 0Z15
00°000'G %8ey 00°000'G ¥8'681°C %e'ge L8791y 1WAt asuadxg safo[dwy JoUl0 - 0605
00°000°GL} %0°16 00°000°GL} 2T 7890l %¥18 PE'EBS'E €5208'L Juswwaunay asfojdws - 0208
00°000°0Z} %900} 00°000°0L} 09°2y6'0L) %S0l 19°991'7l 16700871 aourINsu;} yjeaH safo(dw - 0505
00°000°02 %L'88 00°000°02 89'67L LL %00 29°999°) 00°0 aoueInsy] dwon SIIOAN - 070G
00°000'9L %2 76 00°000°9L 09'90'G) %S85 veeee’t Ge'08L ssuadxg xe]. jjoiked - 0£0S
00°00.'S %&'Z0L 00°004'G 99°€r8'S %L'86 00°§Ly 19'89% S094 SARNSIUILIPY - S00S
00°000°G9.L %L'16 00°000'69. 0" 28G'10L %0'6.L 00°0S.°€9 ZL'19e'08 sebepp pue ssuees - 00g
LOZAIANI
asuadxgy
00°005'L¢6'L %L ¥6 00°00§'£Z6'} 91°080'v18°) %¥ 0L ¥0'529'091 28°919'291 J301d SS0ID)
00°005°22Z6') %116 00°005'£26°) §1'080'718'L %¥' 0L ¥0°529'091 28°919'291 awooy| [ejoL
00°005°}€ %8'v6 00°005'}€ §8'G/8'6Z %6'L0L 00629’z 06°1€8'C dA/ReiBueT - gL aInoy - SLOY
00°005°5¥ %.L’€0l 00°00§'s¥ 96°202'Ly %eell L9'1BL'E 69'¥6C'Y BLISIA - §1 910y - ¥LOY
00°000°0LE %2 96 00°000°01€ 1£°125'862 %L20) yE'eEs'sT 6199/ ODULION - £} 8IN0Y - £10¥
00°00S'L€ %G 16 00°005'1€ 20°€L8'se %860} 00'529'2 10922 pEOY anjoe[g - 71 9INOY - ZLOY
00°000°652 %9°L6 00°000°G5¢2 15'60G°€€Z %L'v0L 00°082'tZ riel'ee Buipue ssoyy - L} SIN0Y - L0V
00°005'0) %1 L6 00°005'01L 00°00Z'0} %126 00'5.8 00°0S8 pleybunds- oL 81N0Y - 0LOY
00°000' 77 %9°16 00°000'4¥1 95'6Y6°LEL %EE6 00°000°21 8L16L1L eBa/ - 8 9IN0Y - SO0V
00'000°¥EL %0°€0l 00°000'%€1 8Z'6E0'8EL . %g°L0L L9991} 1 LW186°LL €LVSD - Lanoy - Look
00°00§'0Z1 %6101 0000502} 10628221 %8°0L1 L9°1¥0°0) vLEZL'LL esaly Auung - g a3Noy - 900¥
00°000°%L %9°L8 00°000'%1 12°09Z'Z) %868 19'991°L 86°/v0'L S1dy Py uenp ues - g SN0y - G00F
00°000°¢€} %1’ L6 00°000°¢} G9'859'Z1 %1°G0} ¥e€80°) ay'ect’y Sled Is[lel] - ¥ 9Inoy - $00%
00°000'092 %186 00°000°09¢ §9'€95'05Z %L°6Z1 1999912 9L6ez'le [eI0ISWWOY - g 9N0Y - £00Y
00°000'782 %0°L8 00°000'782 02'560'L¥2 %866 19°999'€T §5'829'€T ozefed - Z a1n0y - Z00Y
00°000't.2 %416 007000742 £9'86.°052 %E'88 yE'e£8'ce 9v'50L'61 olefed - | aynoy - LOOY
awoou]
asuadxgjewosu) Aeuipio
1e6png jenuuy jebpng j0 % 1ebpng QLA 6L unr- g, Inr 1eBpng jo % 19bpng 6l unp
610¢ aunp

siseq |eniooy
6L0T ‘61 AInp

NV LO:0L

?ouRWLIOLBd JobBpng SSOT 9 Jj0id

esoly Auungjolefed



oowmcm %00 007005 000 %00 L9}y 000 109V O/M SNOIABId JO UOKID][0D - 0OLH
00°0p0'¥Z %¢ 601 00°000'42 z8'222'92 %c 0Tl 00°000°Z LLy0ov'e 994 UONDI[I0D "YVIN'M'A'D - S8ZF
00®00'5T %% 76 00°000'GZ ZL'v09'e %09} ve'€80'2 L0pee aIBYS UONIB[[0D Xe] BJeN-0ld - 08ZY
00°001°£292 %Yy'G0} 00°001°292 68°909'182 %L 0c ye'ege'ee e 1LY sjuslwissessy puog eBap - 0Lzv
00°008'c9 %SG'CLL 00°008'¢9 z5'eeL' 1L %0°0 L99le's 000 quifey-eouBUBJUIRY J984S - 00ZY
80°00% %G'C8 80°00% 0o0ge %0°0 yeee 000 S99 1830 - LY
00°0sS %0705 00°058 00'6Le %00 y8'6Y 000 sea4 uoneonddy - Lyly
80°00¢'y %6°G38 80°00E'Y 66'608'9€ %00 ¥£'85¢ 000 $894 UOHOBUUOD - OPLY
000062 %G '9LL 00°00G°Z 00°07.'8 %z 15T 00°629 00045} sea4 Bupsay - GLLb
00°000'Y %L 'S61 00°000'¥ ¥1L928°'L %G'86€ pereee zzgee’l so|es JUeIpAH - OLL¥
00°00¥ %0°ELL 00°00% 10°25¥ %00 yeee 00°0 syuswgsnipy Bulig - LOLY
00°005'2 %072 00°005°Z 71'86€'S %6°0L 00°629 887y seijeuad Juswiied a3e7 - 0Ly
awoou| Y0
ssuadxgjewosuy 1Yo
ooosy'Lie- %L°08 00°0S¥'LLE- 0LZEL PLL- %8901~ 9602181~ £9'85€'61 aloou| AteuipaQ 19N
00°056'77L'Z %L'Z6 00°066'7¥1'Z 99'Z12'886°L %628 00°9v.L'8LL 51'85zZ'8vl asuadxg [ej0)
00°00L'25L %0004 00°001 254 LT 1EL'ZSL %0°0 00°6.9°Ch 00'0 1seI8ju-81AIeS 3qo( BBAA - G159
€0°/€6 000 fanieq g JubaId - 0995
00°000'7) %912} 000007} ¥Z'120'L) %00 19°991°L 000 dxg 3ses01u] puog J83BA\ Olefed - £EYS
00°008°S %9'E9 00°006'¢ 00°622'2 %0°0 197162 000 asuadxy puog do9 - 8z
0568071~ 06'8.¢€'C pieybuiidg-josfold juswenoiduwy - Lzg
88°612°01 9g'11L6 asuadxg puog juwssy ebap - 9zys
00°00§°} %LVL 00°005't gs Ll %00 00°scl 000 1ojeI2UdD) - [N - 09ES
00°000'6Z %966 00°000°52 00°068'¢T %00 $£'€80°C 000 sjwiad - 5785
00°000°LE %988 00°000°}E 86°L9¥'L2 %9°6GL P£'e€85'T ¥6°8L0'Y BupybiT eens - SaNIN - SLES
00°000°09} %80LL 00°000'09} 98°€0€'LLL %8961 yeese'el 88°¢ez'0e SUS [I9M - SSBINN - 0LES
00°000'€ %EeEl 00°000'¢ ARV 4 %099 00°0seC 00ovl sesuadxg BuussuiBug - gozg
000 %0°001L 000 £0220'02 %0001 000 85869} asuadxy yied olefed - LezZS
00°000°} %59 00°000°} 26159 %00 12%%] 000 jutely g Jredsy - xied - 0825
00°069'2¢ %9'€2 00°059'2¢ 96'50L'L %0 v ¥8°02L'Z 06°L6L°} sousuaUIRY| 198S - §ZTG
00°000°002 %EEG 00°000°002 2y'955'901 %8'LTh £9°999'0L ¥6°162'02 el B Jredoy - wayshs JejeM - 0228
BEELY'L 000 sioplQ JBWoISNY - 0125
00°000'€€ %1.8 00°000'cE 05682 %¥'sel 00'08.'2 00'veL'e s)s8] I9JBAA PUR [I0S - 0615
00°00Z'88%'L %E'GE 00°00Z'88%'} 12 L6¥'8LY") %L0L 6.°9L0'7Z) §9'20.'48 LOINIANI [0
00°005'08 %0°001 00°005'08 00°6/¥'08 %00 ¥€'80L'9 000 1S8JejU| - 80IAISG 198 JdOD - 2259
007009 %00 00009 000 %00 0005 000 sosuadxy Buissssold jlolfked - 0959
000 000 UONRIO|1Y 198.11pU] - XXXS
00°00¢ %0'671'GL 007002 00'86Z'0¢ %00 AR ] 000 asuadxyg snosue([adsIy - 00VS
00°00%'9 %bST) 00°00%'9 8€'€20'8 %19E} re'ees §9°6ZL $994 UoNoesSURL] PIRD JPBID - LEES
00°00¢ %5285 00002 00°54}°} %00 991 000 safbteys yueq - 0685
00°000'vZ %L.'86 00°000'7Z §0°089°€T %0°601 00°000'2 LLBLL' SYoniy - [and - 02¢S
00°05L %S 001 007054 00°%GL %Y reL 0529 0098 Bunopuop wuely Jeibing - 0pes
00°000'9L %L €Ll 00°000°9} £€'Z60'81 %869 peeee’l (4N suoyda|a] - 0EEG
000002 %698 000002 €5leL') %0861 L9'991 00'0Ee suonesynIa) pue sssusdl - 9ZEs
00°000°8) %6°501 00°000°8L €8'550°61 %0°0 00°005°L 000 senq pue ssa4 diysiequisly - 0Zes
00°005°1 %00 00°005"} 00°0 %00 oo'gel 000 weibo.d UOIJBAIBSUOD JBJBAR - 0SS
00°006°) %z LL 00°008'} 00'852 %00 00'52L 000 suonduosqng g $300g - 00€S
1e0png jenuuy 18Bpng 30 % 190png QLA 6L unp - g, inp 3eBpng J0 % 3ebpng 61 unp
610z sunp

aoueULIOMDd J9bpng SSOT B Mjold
esaly Auungjorefed

siseg [enJooy
6102 ‘61 finp

NV 10:0L



{a]
-
o
91'05%'2.2 %82¥e 9L'05¥'9.2 L8021 1LY %9°656 S¥°LE0°eT 0szl0'leT awooU| 18N
91°006'c6¥ %LLLL 91°008'¢6Y 16°€52'5v8 %L °06% L 8GL LY €g'elLL'loz awWodU| JBYI0 19N
00°096°¢) 00°G¥S'e asuadxzg 12430 [ej0L
007002 00°00C sasuadxzy Bunybi - 0929
006262 000 essly Auung 309loid Juswanosdw « Opys
00'S8.0} 00'g¥e’'e otefed-10sfoid Juawaroidu) - GEps
asuadxg J9y30
91°006'€6Y %0vLL 91°006'€6Y 1G'€1LZ'658 %4'86Y Ly'8sLiLy £8'852'50Z aWooU} JoUIQ0 [e30]
A TAAS - 000 anuaasy yied oleled - 9626
00°06.'6€ %116 00°05.'6E 80°265'8¢ %L’ ogzie'e 69°/81 sjuswissassy puog JoJepA - P6.S
00°0 000 uoneuoq pajeubissq pieog - 0155
foion 22l A AN A4 spund jueis) ppybunds - yzvg
09'8.¢'612 98've6°/81 quiey juein-foid erciduy orefed - 50vs
Z1'£98'6Z 000 quiey Juein-joafolqd preybunds - govs
00°00F% %0001 00°00% 00'00% %00 Peee 000 Juswiesinquiay [asuno) [ebe - 0oLy
007004 %0001 00°002 00°004 %00 E'8G 000 juswesinquiey Buideaypjoogmpny - §6e
00°000'¢ %0222 00°000'¢ 61°099'9 %1°8€Z 00°05Z GZ'665 anusAsY 1SaI9jU] - 0SCH
00°00G %€ €0E 00°00S 0816} %00 VA% 000 8994 PEaUIIAD %GZ 19LISId - OveY
G818y 00°0 SJUSLUISSINGLUISY JBPIQ J8UWIOISNY) - GhEY
00°000°Z1 %8101 00°000°'Z) 6.°022°2) %22 007000} 6.°0¢¢ sjuswssInquIiay ulwpy Bungyd - Lyey
00°000°1€ %9°00L 00°000°'L€ 18 ¥61°1€ %00 YE'€85'C 000 sjuswesInquusy AHIN - OVSh
96 VLY’ 000 SJUSWISOAU| PBJ00d U0 ISl - LLgY
00°0SL 0052 sabieyo yo9yD psuIniey - J0ch
00°008°L %0°00} 00°005"} 00°006'} %0°00¢ 00'sZL 006l SNUBASY SNOSUB|{SISIA - SOSH
3eBpng [enuuy 3ebpngd j0 % 380png AlA 6% unr- gL, Inpe 3eBpna jo % 3eBpng g1 unp
610z sunp

siseq |eniooy
6102 ‘61 Ainp
NV 10:01

aouRwWLIOMBd Jobpng sSOT 9 JJ0Id

esay Auung/oleled



¥ jo | abed

]
—
- %6%'L6 eeL- L9162 yEv8T a91A1ag abeqien « 0GLS
%LL8C €ETLL PE'€80°L 1o0°Lie JuIely @ Jreday SpIpA J0MISIA - SYLS
%Yeell ¥8°L2% PEe8S 811101 jutepy g Jreday Bulpling - 0yLS
%E9°961 0l'cce ye'eee ¥¥°659 90110 - SeRINN - 0SLS
%00 00zl 00°'sZL 000 saxe] fusdold - 0Z1LS
%LEGE £8'69¢2- 1991y yLivl asuadxg safojdwiy BYIO - 060G
%2Ch’ L8 18°08L'1- ¥£'€86°6 £€5°208°2 juswainsy ssfoldwz - 0208
%8y 701 YZ'¥E9 19°991'vL 1600871 aoueinsu| yyesy sakojdwizy - 0505
%00 £9°999°L- £9'999°} 000 soueinsu] dwoo sSNIOM - 0V0S
%EG 85 667255~ Pe'eee’l 6€08. mm:mn_.xm xe] [loifed - 0£0S
%19'86 £€eo- 00°6LYy 19'89Y $39,4 oAJRISIUILPY - G00S
%064 88'88€c)- 00°0S.'€S zi'iee'og sabepp pue saueles - 000S
LOTHIANI
asuadxy
%GEPOL 8.'166'9 $0°529'091 z8'919'L9] 1jo.d ssoi
%Se 0l 8/°166'9 ¥0°6Z9'09) 28'919'291 awoou| [e101
%88°20L 06'902 00'629'C 06'1€8'C dnfelBue - gL anoy - 5LoY
%LTELL 20°e0s L9°181°¢ 69762V BLISIA - ¥ 9INOY - L0V
%EL"L01 GeZ¥8'l € '€€8'GT 81°9.9'2C OJULION - £1 J3N0Y - £10¥
%S.L°G01 107161 006292 109,22 peoyY apjoeld - 1 sInoy - Z1Lov
%G1 70} Ly'188 00°0sZ'iT rielee BulpueT ssop - L| 2oy - LL0Y
%L L6 00°6¢- 00°6/8 00°058 pleybunids- gL sncy - 0LOY
%LZ°€6 22'808- 00°000°2! 8L16L'LL eBaA - g 9Jnoy - 800%
%¢€201 12845 19'991°1L1 1718611 +ELVSD - LoInoy - L00Y
%8L°0L1L 20'280°1L 29717001 [ZRANAE esa[y Auung - g 33noy - 900%
%E8'68 69'8LL- 29'991°1L 86°L70'L sydy py uenp ueg - g N0y - 500%
%60°G01 158G $£'€80'L 8v'8EL'l Jled Jsjlel] - § anoy - Y00V
%eL' STl 6Y'2LS'G 19°999°12 91°'8¢2'L2 |eIDJaWWos - ¢ 9JNoY - £00Y
%¥8'66 zh'ge- 19999'€Z §5°829'¢Z olefed - 7 aInoy - Zooy
%E"98 8g/ZL'e- Peeesez oy'S0.L'61 olefled - 1 9Jnoy - 1L00%
awoou|
asuadxg/awosu| AeuipiQ
WBpng o 9% 196png Jong ¢ 1ebpng 6L unp
6L0g sunp

[en}oy "SA }ebpng ss07 9 1j0dd

esom Auung/olele-

siseq [eniooy
6102 ‘61 Anp



P. 18

¥ Jo g abed

%0°0 veee- 7£°¢€8 000
%E0 1Y ¥6°225'1- ¥8°02.'2 06°L6)°)
%GL'1Z1 1z'629'e 19°999'9) ¥6°162'02
%2y GEL 00'%.26 00°084°C 00¥ZL'e
%ZL 0L #6802 '9¢- 6L°910'v2L G9°.0L'/8
%0°0 $£'80.L'0 7£'80L'9 000
%0°0 00°05- 00°08 000
%00 991~ 991 000
%90°9€ 1261 vE'eEs §9°52.L
%00 L9°9L- 19°6} 00°0
%96°801 LL'BLL 00°000'C LB
%y vl 0§12 0629 00¥8
%18°G9 Z8°65p- veees’) 75418
%0861 ] 197991 00°08€
%00 00°005°L- 00°00G'} 000
%00 00°6Z}- 00°62) 000
%0°0 00°6Z1- 00°62L 000
%0°0 991y~ 99'L¥ 00°0
%0°0 191y L9y 000
%6.°08 rANeCIN PE'ees TAA L)
%00 $£€80'¢- PE€80'e 00°0
%0°0 1999~ 1999 000
%8589 9gZib- 052LE'L ¥1°008
%18'C 09'699'G- PEEEs's y.°€91
%G2'1L02 9L°LLL ¥£'80. 05°5Z¥')
%EL 6 6L 06}~ 00°6.E S8l
%0°0 #£80¢- ¥£'808 000
%0°0 00°008'2- 00°005'Z 000
%00 yE°€8- 7E'€8 000
%EE 70T 86°2LE 00°00€ 66249
%Z'SLL Z0°0v6 00°05Z°) Z0'06L'C
%8988 Z8 76 verees Z0'6EL
Jebpng oy, 396png.Ien0 § sbpng gL unp
8L0¢ 2unp

jenjoy "sA }eBpng ssoT 9 11joid

esoml Auuncsoleled

jurely @ ireday - yied - 052§
asuBUIUIRIY J0B1S - §TZS
urepy B lredey - WalsSAS Jsiepp - 0228
S1S9] 18}BAA PUEB |I0S - O6LS
LOTAIANT 1B30L
Isalay] - 9oinleg 198 dOD - 2269
sasuadxg Buissasold [joJAed - 0959
asuedxy snosaue[@osiyy - 00YS
sea4 uonoesueRl| plen Jpald - LSS
sebieyn yueq - 0685
syonil - [8nd - /¢S
Buniojiuop uuely tejbing - opes
suoydsiayl - 0£LS
SUCIIEOIMST PUR SISUSIIT - 9ZEG
sen( pue s994 diysiaquiayy - 0Z8S
welbold UolBAIBSUOD IB1BAN - S0SS
suonduosqng 3 syoog - 00€S
sasuadxg [aARL], - 0629
sleulwas ‘sBupsspy ‘SaoUaIdUOY - 08ZS
jurey g Jreday - sapowoNy - 0225
Buideaypjoog % Bunpunoosoy - 09z§
swiay| peoueuld-dxa }salelu] - 952S
esuadxg jsaie| - 6525
sosusdxg [ebsT - 0528
abejsod - 6¥Zs
salddng 29140 - 0¥2ZS
seljddng Bulg - 0025
su| Aypqery/sul fenses - 08Ls
Jure(y g sledsy - S|00} [[BWS - §LLG
jurely g Jleday juatudinbl 810 - 0LLS
alemyog Jandwo) - G915
|ejusy dinbg 89140 - 091G

siseq [eniooy
6102 ‘61 AInp



>
—
o

y jo ¢ sbed

%99°'G 16Vl E- 05ZIE'E 65281
%00 ye'ee- o 000
%0°0 €86 €'8S 000
%1'8EZ szere 00052 2565
%0°0 19V 191y 000
%8022 12614 00°000' 6,022
%00 ¥£'€85'z- YE'€8s'z 000
%0°00€ 00°062 00521 00°6.€
%0°0 191 191y 000
%HZ'0Z1 VL Y0¥ 00°000'2 LLYOY'T
%p0°9l 1267} $£'€80'2 LOVES
%ZL'0Z 00°L79'LL- v£'852'2Z Ye LI
%0°0 19°91E's- L9'91E'S 000
%0°0 ye'ee- ve'ee 000
%00 ¥8'Gh- ¥8'Sh 000
%00 e 8ge- e85 000
%T1GZ 00'576 00'629 00°028'L
%0v°86¢ 88766 yeeee A AN
%0°0 peee- ve'ee 000
%98°0L zLz8l- 00°529 882y
%LLVEL- LzeTy'ey 96°0Z1'84- LE'208 %2
%8108 6% LEV'GE- 00°9VL'8.L ISPLE'ErL
%00 00°5.9'21- 00°649'21 000
%00 19991} 19'99}'1 000
%00 19162 19'162 000
%0°0 0061 00°sZL 000
%00 ¥€'€80'2- 7€'€80'C 000
%/5'GS1 09°GEY'L ¥E'€85'2 ¥6'810'%
%G1 961 ¥5°006'Z) veees'sl 98'¢82'9¢
%0°9% 00°0LL- 00°052 00071
1bpng jo %, 39Bpng JeAQ $ 10Bpng 6l unp
610¢ [unf

[en)oy "SA l}aBpng ss07 @ J10id

esolu Auunc/oseleA

SJUSWISSOSSY puog JSIpA - ¥6.G
JUsSWIeSINGUIdY |8sunog [ebsT - ooy
juswesINquIRy buldsapoogpipny - geey
ANUBADY }S3J33U] - 0SEY

894 PEAUIBAQ %GZ IoMIsia - 9bey
sjuswesInquidy ulwpy BunybiT - Lyey
spuswesInquIsy AN - 0vey

anuansy SNO3UB[|3ISIN - SOS

199y O/ SNOIASId JO UON32YI10D - 00Sh
294 U010 "V IN'AA'd - G82ZF

aleyg Uo103|0) Xe | ejey-oid - 08ZY
sjuawWssassy puog ebap - 0LZb
quiisy-adoueusiuiely J9aas - 002V

$894 J3UJ0 - 9¥ LY

S99 uoyeolddy - |yLy

994 UOI3UUOY) - 0¥ LY

saa4 Bunsal - gLLv

S3|eg WRIPAY - 0LLY

sjususnipy Buiig - LOLY

soljjeusd JuswAhed ajeT - 00LY

awoou] J8U30
asuadxgjauwionuf 1eyio

awoou| A1eulpip 19N

asuadxy [Bjol
jsessiul-e0lIAIRg Jqa( ebap - 169
dx3 1s09l8)U] puog JSJeAp Oleled - £SbG
asuadx3g puog d0OD - 8ZvS
I01BISUSD) - [9Nd - 09€G
SHULIRd - §ZES
Bunybi 1eans - saNHN - GLES
SUS II9A - s8N - 0LES
sesuadxg Buptsauibug - gg9z¢

sised [eniooy

6L0Z ‘61 Ainp



P. 20

¥ §o p 9bed

QL 00T LPS 0S°'CTCYTeS SLTCTLLTS
30UBIRYIQ ysen aunr ysed Aepy

9T ¢/LE9€S TSVIEEVTS £9°9896/TS
2oUBJBYIg  Sasuadxd [Bl0l  SWODU| [R10L

%88 451 LLyeeEl Sy 120°ST 91°2.,£°9¢
%EE 6T 96°880'62- L78sl Ly 68'690°C)
000
%EE'6Z 95°880'62- 19851 1y 6862021
jefipng o %,  3ebpngueng § Jefipng 6L unp
8l0¢ sunp

[en3oy "SA }9Bpng sso07 B 11j0id

esoin Auuncrosele

AWOodU| 19N
swoau] Jayi0 1oN

asuadxg Jayi0 1ejoL
asuadxg Jayj0

awoouU| 1830 [BI0)

siseg [enlooy
6102 ‘6L AInp



10:01 AM

July 19, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Profit & Loss
June 2019

P. 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Roufe 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7-CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 « Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense

5050 - Employee Health Insurance

5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office

5140 - Building Repair & Maint

5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint

5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software

5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint

5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage

5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense

5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5326 - Licenses and Certifications

5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks

5381 - Credit Card Transaction Fees

5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220

5225 - Street Maintenance

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5265 - Engineering Expenses

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting
5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense

5427

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4100 -
4110 -
- Testing Fees
4210 -
4280 -

4115

Late Payment Penalties
Hydrant Sales

Vega Bond Assessments
Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share

Jun 19

19,705.46
23,628.55
27,239.16
1,138.48
1,047.98
11,123.74
11,981.41
11,191.78
850.00
22,131.47
2,776.01
27,676.19
4,294.69
2,831.90

167,616.82

- Water System - Repair & Maint

- Improvement Projeci-Springfield

167,616.82

50,361.12
468.67
780.35

14,800.91

7,802.53
147.14
655.44

1,011.18
311.01
284.34
739.02

2,190.02
612.99
184.25

1,425.50
163.74
900.14
673.22
330.00
877.52

84.00

2,179.11

725.65
0.00

87,707.85

3,724.00
20,291.94
1,197.90
1,653.58
140.00
26,233.88
4,018.94
911.56
2,378.50

148,258.15

19,358.67

442.88
1,328.22
1,670.00
4,611.34

334.07

Page 1




10:01 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

July 19, 2019 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019

P. 22

4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee

4305 - Miscellaneous Revenue

4307 - Returned Check Charges

4341 - Lighting Admin Reimbursements
4350 - [nterest Revenue

5409 - Pajaro Improve Proj-Grant Reimb
5424 - Springfield Grant Funds

5510 - Board Designated Donation

5794 - Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense
5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro
6260 - Lighting Expenses

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 18

2,404.71
375.00
25.00
220.79
585.25
187,934.86
5,229.12
0.00
187.59

205,258.83

3,345.00
200.00

3,545.00

201,713.83

221,072.50

Page 2




10:01 AM

July 19, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

P. 23

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
4032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wir Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wir Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1401 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from NMontery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 « Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1084 -
- Land

1500

1510 -
1520 -
- AID - Land Impr (Off)

1521

1522 -
1530 -
1540 -
- A/D - Pumping Plant Bldg

1541

1550 -
- AID - District Office Building

1551

1555 -
1556 -
1557 -
1558 -
- Electric Power to Sheds

- AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 -
- AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 -
- AID - Distribution Mains
1590 -
- AID - Meters
1600 -
- AID - Hydrants

- Automotive Equipment

- AID - Automotive Equipment

1560
1561

1571
1581
1591
1601

1610
1611

CIP-Springfield/Struve

Land Improve (Non-office)
Land Improve (Office)

Land - Parks

Wells

Pumping Plant Bldg
District Office Building
Office Equipment/Furniture
AID - Office Equip/Furniture
Equipment - Lighting

A/D - Lighting and Parks
Equipment - Pumping Plant
Distribution Mains {P]

Meters

Hydrants

Jun 30, 19

130,052.26
194,170.24
14,451.84
231,607.88
217,758.76
39,093.48
165,161.49
92,061.74
69,134.29
108,392.61
148,936.96
51.43
10,378.21
148,388.38
381.05

1,570,020.62

14,679.64
240,763.03

255,442.67

400.00
215,974.89
-8,990.09
507.31
860.00
949.14
6,255.76
300,206.00
116.43
-16,561.65

499,717.79

2,325,181.08

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67
66,721.46
-41,984.80
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
134,443.43
-119,645.86
44,041.05
-42,396.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
506,239.21
-444,791.36
1,487,948.01
-1,037,113.15

92,193.13

-83,726.14
7,422.43

-4,408.28

199,276.12
-186,354.46

Page 1




10:01 AM

July 19, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

P. 24

1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - AID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - A/D - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 « A/D - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - A/D - Trans & Distr Plant

1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 - A/D - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - A/D - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 « CIP-Vega Imprvimnt Project
1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 + A/D - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - A/D - Vierra Estates

1812 - CiP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1815 - CIP-Normco Improv Project
4816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park -
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 -+ AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 + A/D-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1120 - Due From Gen Fund

1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct

1151 * Due from Maint Account

1220 - Spt Asmnt Reve-Long Term
1900 - Due From Other Funds

1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
19851 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2050 - Accrued Payroll-
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits

Jun 30, 19

115,702.65
-86,696.72
-144,458.66
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-13,517.06
81,133.08
-57,450.72
10,774.02
7,226.14
155,809.38
-85,695.00
217,307.49
4,604,699.33
1,729,882.37
251,233.09
240,496.74
-54,111.90
296,974.74
-89,383.93
175,238.16
-30,958.36
297,669.12
-53,315.54
347,029.80
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-887,387.78
796,400.00
122,179.12
43,381.00
-18,798.79
111,943.00
-46,477.27
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

11,357,692.72

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,873,859.72
159,690.92
73,213.60
95,017.09

4,202,039.18

17,884,912.98

59,601.49
159,693.06

219,294.55

67,274.00
26,336.51
16,102.15
36,600.00
25,050.00

Page 2




10:01 AM

July 19, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

P. 25

2225 -
 Accrued Sick Leave Liability

2230

2263 -
2264 -
« EE Aflac Insurance Payable

- Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 -
2325 -

2265
2320

Accrued Vacation Liability
457b EE Plan Payable

Employee {nsurance Payable

Payable fo Customers
Payable fo P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256
2257 -
2267 -
2333 -
2339 -
2350
2360 -
2361
2400 -
2401

- Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

Pajaro Tank Loan-0190

COP Bonds Payable

Vega Project Bonds Payable

- Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wir Rf
- Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wir Rf
Unamortized Discount on 2015

- Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 -
3001 -
- Contributed Capital
3045 -
3050 -
Net Income

3040

Fund Balance

Restricted-Street Maintenance

Restricted for Debt Service
Retained Earnings

Tofal Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 18

30,575.94
37,357.88
3,399.43
-3,010.17
570.15
29,169.90
2,347.79
-23,723.25

248,050.33

467,344.88

3,608.49
275,000.00
279,226.85

-190,000.00
-72,100.00
253,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,835,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,986.72

6,535,627.28

7,002,972.16

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,080.23
5,080,563.13
671,120.81

10,881,940.82

17,884,912.98

Page 3




Wednesday, July 31, 2019
5-8pm (Dinner included)
San Jerardo Cooperative, 24500 Calle El Rosario, Salinas, CA 93908

Do you get your drinking water from a private well or a small water system in the
Salinas Valley? Do you want to connect with others and learn more about current
groundwater planning that will affect the future of drinking water in your community?

Join us for a workshop on drinking water and groundwater planning in the Salinas Valley
Basin to learn more about and get involved in the process of groundwater planning.
Groundwater is something that we all depend on for drinking, bathing, growing food, and
more. California’s new law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), has
tasked local entities called Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) to create
Groundwater Sustainability Plans to manage this resource sustainably.The Salinas Valley
Basin GSA is currently developing a draft Groundwater Sustainability Plan and this
workshop is intended to share information about what is being proposed and to solicit

your feedback on how you would like to see your groundwater managed.

Please RSVP heres:
bit.ly/SalinasValleyGSPWeorkshop

If you are a resident who relies on a small water
system or a private well in the Salinas Valley,

you won’t want to miss this! COMMUNITY WATER CENTER

BL CENTRO COMUNITARIO POR EL AGUA

For more informetion contacts

Heather Lukecs 831-500-2828 Union of . .
y | concérned Scientists

heather.lukaecs@communitywatercenter.org




PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road Royal Oaks, CA 95076

(831) 722-1389 o (831) 663-2181 o Fax (831) 722-2137
info@pajarosunnymesa.com

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

HYDRANT METER SALES

Water purchased through a hydrant meter shall be used within the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District and the Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency

boundaries.

Water is not to be exported from Pajaro Basin except when there is health or safety
needs to be met.

Company Name

Company Representative Name  (print)

Company Representative (signature)

Date

P.

27




OETHERMN |

P. 28

WWTEREY (COUNTY POUNDATION

AP AFFILIATE FUND OF THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MOMNTEREY COUNTY

8

ADVISORY BOARD

Anne Herendeen, Chair
Nancy Ausonio
Leslie Austin
Ricky Cabrera
Lou Calcagno
Don Chapin
Jesus Corona
Karen Miller
Manuel Osorio
Joe Pezzini
John Phillips

2354 GARDEN ROAD, MONTEREY, CA 93940
31.375.9712 | Fax 8313754731
wywew.cfmeo.org/nmef

July 15, 2019

Mr. Jordan Thorpe
Together In Pajaro

27 Sudden St.
Watsonville, CA 95076

Re: Northern Monterey County Foundation Grant Approval

Dear Jordan:

Upon the recommendation of the Advisory Board of the Northern Monterey County
Foundation, the Board of Directors has approved a grant from the Northern
Monterey County Foundation, an affiliate fund of the Community Foundation
for Monterey County to your organization. We ask that the grant be listed in this
way in all newsletters, annual reports, press releases, and other communications.

This grant is in the amount of $3,000 for support of Pajaro Park.

This grant is subject to the terms outlined in the Grant Agreement below and will
be paid once we receive verification that you agree to comply with these terms
and conditions. Once you have read the Grant Agreement, you will need to
execute the online signature confirming your agreement with the grant terms.
Please confirm your acceptance of the grant terms no later than July 22, 2019. If
you are unable to do so, payment of the grant will be delayed.

We suggest that you download a copy of this letter and grant agreement for your
records. Please feel free to contact me at 831.375.9712x144 or briant@cfmco.org

if you have any questions.

We are pleased to offer this support to your organization and look forward to
working with you during the course of the grant.

Sincerely,

2
I;blf""' /M‘tj/’

Brian Thayer
Senior Philanthropic Services Officer
Community Foundation for Monterey County




GRANT AGREEMENT

This grant from the Northern Monterey County Foundation, an affiliate fund of the
Community Foundation for Monterey County (CFMC), is to be used only for the purposes
described herein and is subject to the grantee’s acceptance of the conditions specified
below. The Agreement will be effective when it is signed via electronic signature by an
authorized representative of the organization. ~

Organization Name: Together In Pajaro

Grant Amount: $3,000
Grant Period: July 26, 2019 through July 25, 2020 (11-month grant)

Project Title or Grant Purpose: support of Pajaro Park
Final Report Due: July 26, 2020

Purpose and Use of Funds: This grant is being made in response to the proposal
submitted. Grant funds must be spent within eleven months of the grant date and for the -
purposes stated in the grant proposal and specified above. This grant may not be used for

any expenses incurred prior to the grant date.

If something unexpected occurs or additional time to complete the proposed objectives
and activities is needed, the grantee may request an extension or budget modification. No
changes may be made in timing or budgetary use of the grant funds without the CFMC’s

advance written approval.

Required Reports: The grantee is expected to submit a final report, through the online
grant system as scheduled above. The final report consists of responses to narrative
questions describing progress made toward the purpose and objectives of the grant, and a
final expense report showing how grant funds were spent based upon the budget
submitted to the CFMC. The grantee is responsible for maintaining records of grant funds
received and the expenses incurred until all grant requirements have been fulfilled, and
will provide additional detail to the CFMC in a reasonable time should it be requested.
Ability to submit completed, timely reports may affect eligibility for future grants.

If the organization applies for another grant before this grant award is expended, you may
be expected to submit a progress report on the grant objectives and expenditures,

depending on the grant program.

Details regarding this grant, including grant report due dates and online materials
submission (e.g., reports, agreements, etc.) are in your online account. Email
correspondence is used through our online grants manager. It is your responsibility to
keep vour online account and contact information current by informing us of any changes,

www.cfmco.org/apply.

Public Information: The CFMC encourages grantees to make announcements of grants
upon receipt of the grant payment. Please acknowledge the Northern Monterey County
Foundation in the announcement. The CFMC communications department is available to
provide assistance in your communication efforts. We also welcome your photos reflecting
the services made possible by the grant. The grant report due at the end of the grant
period has a section to upload photos.

P.

29




P. 30

uoday ON

"SJUBYNSUOD O Josulbus ol
aougjsisse Buuinbai A|gissod ‘|eojuyos) pue Ayjbus| sem ue|d uonebiyp piezeH e 9)9|dwod o}
sseoold sy} 1ey) paule|dxs sy ‘JSIeMmSISBAA [SULIE) WO} Jsaulbus Jawio} yim syods Jabeueyy

[BJoUSD) "YelS O] Ueld uoneBm piezeH sy jo ejedwsa] e Suiugns aq [[m siejepy Al

siojelauan) Aousbiawg

uodey ON

‘papsau Ji eoue)sisse pue uoluido Jioy} 1o) 9dod pue ‘ueaesey| ‘lysuelg o} usyods
sey pue ‘Buimainal AjJusiing S| Jel1S "06°691 628 NOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0DY 198ys aouejeg
‘slewo)sno Jamag essyy Auung [euibiio syj 0} pepunial aq 0} si Jey} seiuow Buipioy st 1013sIq

lamag essy Auung

epusby uQ

(dIL)
osefed ui 1ayebo ] o) uelb 00'000°c$ & penroidde sey uonepuno AJunon Asisjuopy UIBYHON

‘810Z ‘67 Ae uo papiwgns sem uopeoldde Juels uonepuno Ajunos) Asisjuopy UIsyLoN

Yed oleled

uoday oN

Jlajsuel) 1o} 8)ep 1Snbny Ue piemo) Bupiiom si yeig Ajunod

‘'seyouad died om) paisaliep sey AJunos AsieUop

"JoLIsIq 8y} 01 Mled oteled Jo jsem ‘|9ated Jusoelpe Jsjsuel) 0} salisep os[e AJunon

‘'sAep 09 01 O ©YE) PINoo ss8%0id ‘UoljeIspIsuod siosiatadng o pleog 1o} pasap wiejoinb
$$900.d 0] JUSIUI 28U} HWgns [|Im Jojoaliq Aousby juswebeuepy 20In0say AJUNoD Asisjuo)y

Aed
ouejake) 1o Mied 107101

610z Ainr

6lL0¢ AInr

“lom uiBsq o] BussuibBul SN ‘alels pue 1vulsIc Ag paaosdde

useg aAey 1ebpng pue 2doog "e1elg pue 1ouisi 01 186png pue adoos

pasinal sy} pajussald wes] Buniesulbug SN Juswiedsp Buipun) 81e1s Yim
81/91// Uo pjay @ousalsjuod suoydseja) sseibold — wels) Bujuue|d pieubuudg e

"uolle|e1sul urelp YoIm 1o} ‘syeam ¢ g Asjewixoldde 1of anuyuoo
pue g0z ‘zz AInr uibag o1 umop Nus Jamod P d pPeiNpayds — juels) olefed o
‘oJefed Juein dNMYI 3 pleybuudg el Bujuueld 448 v

SAIJOY SUBOT ® SjUBID

yoday oN

‘popesu se podal pue syue) syj jo Aubajul sy} Jojuow 0} uonoallp UsAib sey pleog
‘Buniepdn pasu [Im ‘piq Joj no ob
0} Apeal si 1psfold siejdwos %001 siuswnooq Buussuibuy 1ses A\ Aq patedaid soop pig

108[04d JUswsoe|doy
JUB] pesymolly

FSNOdST
J3INNV1d 40 31Vvd

sSNnivis

JidO.L

6102 ‘sz Ainp
1¥0ddd SNOILVY™EIdO0 LORLSIa




P. 31

‘'seinsesw BUIABS 1800 SUILLIRIep
0} Aed [[Ig suijuo U] }$8lsjul sujuLIs}ep 0} Buljjig Aej 9uj Ul INO JUSS SJoM SSOIION e

uoday oN ‘1IBlS plol pue sAleSIUIWPE Jo) seinsealt BUIAES }S00 ansing
"J8ljeW sy} sSNosIp 01 YONA 2Ul Lo aAelussaldal e
yum 810z ‘81 Aenuep uo psinpayos useq sey Buiesw v "sssoo.d uoneondde ayj ul
AousBe pes| su; se YOINA euy Buiney ‘uoijelogejoo ul Aldde pinod pusia oyl VOINA
BU1 UlIM pajeljijje ale am oouls ‘Ajuo sepusbe ¢(0) 106 yjoiduou o) usdo sie sjueln
‘Buipuny JuelB Buipiebeld AJunoD Asisjuopy 10} UCIEPUNCH AJUNWILIOS PSIOBIUOY) e
vodsy oN Mied olefed sy} 1o} NUSASI/AU0OUL MaU JO UNsIng
suejd uonebiA jo sejidwexs Jo) ssiousbe oy Joyjo Bujyoleasal sl Jelg e
podsy oN VINTH Auno) Asusjuopy 0} uolssilgns Jdoj ue|d uonebi Jeisesiq e sleleuss)
"souelsisse Buipuny ssnosip 0} $8}eI00sSsy pue
USS|IN Woli ussjiN usiey ‘welbold juswsabeuel Jo1ep) [euoifey peielbeiu] AJunon
Relejuol Jeyesls) o) Jojosll( welbold ‘uosuiqoy uesng ‘(AMOrT) 181BAA 10} UOHI[E0D)
921N [BIUSWIUOIIAUT WOl AR pue UB[[8|DoN-BABN BLOIA (DvDY) uonelodion
SOUESISSY AJUNWWOD BNy YlMm SpUgol usley ((GOHAAS) Mouepald sl[sysin
isifeoadg Uojeplosuo) pleoq |olUo) $804N0say I8jep) 91e1S Yim Dulesw pjey Ueig e
poday oN "$8lll[I08) JouIsI( || 10} SjusuesuByuS AJInoss o} ueld e-dopas(
Uodey oN "SWa)sAs Jajem e Jo) Juswssassy Aljigelsuna sinpniseldu siedaid

6102-810¢
J0] seApsgO pue sjeon)

(ND) Jebeuey [elousn




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2019

Water Systems Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19
Pajaro 7,362,564 7,283,276 7,409,688 7,642,316
Normco 3,189,472 3,702,600 3,237,344 2,748,152
Sunny Mesa 2,787,796 2,888,028 2,553,672 2,330,768
Moss Landing 2,204,356 2,224,552 2,325,532 2,429,504
Vega 1,589,500 1,784,728 1,545,368 1,042,712
Vierra Estates 430,100 391,204| 468,248 371,756
Springfield (pumped) 676,416 774,928 722,568 567,657
Langley/Valle Pacifico 255,068 353,056 320,144 281,996
Blackie 284,240 394,944 314,160 229,636
District Total 18,779,512 19,797,316] 18,896,724 17,644,497
Water Systems Jun-13 Jun-19 Percentage
Pajaro 8,154,210 7,642,316 [l -6.3%
Normco 3,912,040 2,748,152l -29.8%
Sunny Mesa 3,113,124 2,330,768 |\ -25.1%
Moss Landing 2,436,236 2,429,504 |l -0.3%
Vega 2,101,132 1,042,712 -50.4%
Vierra Estates 480,964 371,756 (¥ -22.7%
Springfield (pumped) 552,024 567,657|4 2.8%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 435,463 281,996 s -35.2%
Blackie 319,396 229,636 [ -28.1%
District Total 21,504,589 17,644,497 |ds -18.0%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2019\Gallons Sold Comparison June 2019

P.

32




GALLONS

8,000,000

8,000,000

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

Large Systems

900,000

800,000

700,000

660,000

500,000

GALLONS

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

Pajaro Normco

Small Systems

Vierra Estates  Springfield Langley/Valle Blackie
{pumped) Pacifico

@ lun-16 #&Jun-17 ° Jun-18

e

Sunny Mesa Moss Landing Vega

#jun-16 @ iun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

P. 33




